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From: Sal Abecasis [Sal@acs123.com)

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 11:11 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dana Blanco

Subject: Re: GLOBAL PHONES GSM, LLC { Document Number L11000000728 )

Dear Corporations Division,

Re: GLOBAL PHONES GSM, LLC { Document Number L11000009728 )

We incorrectly listed the Principal office and Mailing addresses in Article 2 of the LLC articles of Organization.

Please change both the Street Address and the Mailing Address to:

2520 Route 22 East
Union, NJ 07083

Thank you,

Sal Abecasis
Allstate Corporate Services Corp.

Nationwide Corporate Filing & Research Services

1222 Avenue M, Suite 301, Brooklyn, NY 11230
Tel. 800-906-9220 x 213 Fax. 800-906-9880

htip://www.allstatecorporateservices.coni/ or htip//www.acs123.com
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else
is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution
or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited
and may be unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice

contained in this email are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in
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